

STEPHEN HUTCHENS

Full-Stack Web Developer

678-357-9391 | stephenengineering@gmail.com

<http://www.stephenhutchens.com>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sbrhutchens>

SUMMARY

Seasoned Full-Stack Web Developer utilizing MVC, DRY, and OOP methodologies. Extensive experience designing, building, and scaling web applications. Broad experience working with professional companies ranging from startups to billion dollar brands. Dependable, personable, and goal-oriented; making a great addition to any team.

SKILLS

Proficient: Node, React, MongoDB, HTML5, LESS/SASS/CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Twitter Bootstrap, AJAX, JSON, GIT, Agile Methodologies, Gulp, Stripe API, Typescript, OOP, MVC architecture, Java, AngularJS, Jade, PHP

WORK EXPERIENCE

ONETRUST

UI Architect, R&D | October 2016 - Current

- Creation of innovative, enterprise-grade software solutions within a highly-regulated space.
- Improving existing architecture for performance and scalability gains.
- Leading the migration from Angular1 to Angular2 and Typescript.
- Hosting lunch & learns to promote rapid adoption of new technologies.
- Technologies Used: Angular2, Angular1, Typescript, Lodash, Node, npm, Eslint, HTML5, SASS, Git, Gulp, and Java.

SPARKSGROVE

Manager of Technology | June 2016 – October 2016

- Interviewing potential candidates for Junior to Senior level engineering and Architect roles.
- Responsible for selecting, approving, and maintaining SaaS accounts that the development team is dependent on.
- Helping to facilitate new and improved processes and adopt new technologies.
- Contributing to proposal generation through reviewing business requirements and making architectural decisions.
- Mentoring developers in best practices and assisting in any roadblocks they encounter.
- Hands-on development creating solutions for Fortune 500 clients using JavaScript/Java.
- Technologies Used: JavaScript, jQuery, Node, npm, Angular, React, Flow, Eslint, AJAX, HTML5, Stylus, CSS3, Git, Gulp, Bootstrap, and Java.

SPARKSGROVE

Senior Front-End Developer | November 2015 – June 2016

- Leading engineering projects for Fortune 500 clients using Angular and Node JS.
- Mentoring developers in best practices and assisting in any roadblocks they encounter.

- Collaborating with external resources to integrate with API endpoints and existing codebases.
- Hosted lunch and learn focusing on rapid prototyping with Meteor JS.
- Technologies Used: JavaScript, jQuery, Node, npm, Angular, AJAX, HTML5, SASS, CSS3, Git, Grunt, Bootstrap, Java, and Lightning Design System.

AUTOTRADER

UI Engineer | January 2015 – November 2015

- Working on a Scrum delivery team to fulfill business requirements.
- Creating reusable components that are used throughout teams.
- Participating in peer code reviews through Crucible.
- Hosted React JS learning session for UI Engineers throughout the organization.
- Technologies Used: JavaScript, jQuery, React, AJAX, XHTML, SASS, CSS3, SVN, and JSF.

APARTMENTFINDER

UI Engineer | March 2014 – May 2014 (Contract)

- Assisted in the development of a major new feature for apartmentfinder.com working in an Agile environment.
- Technologies Used: HTML5, JavaScript, Razor Syntax, CSS3, GIT, ASP.NET, jQuery, C#

PEACH WEB SOLUTIONS

Founder/Full-Stack Developer | April 2012 – January 2015

- Offered consulting to clients nationally and assisted in the creation and maintenance of websites and SaaS-based solutions utilizing Twitter Bootstrap, CakePHP, and Wordpress.
- Led technical strategy efforts for non-technical business owners.
- Technologies Used: HTML5, jQuery, Twitter Bootstrap, LESS, CSS3, Wordpress, RWD, JavaScript, MySQL, Google API's, PHP, GIT, Adobe CS, CakePHP, and AngularJS.

Clients Include: Agent Safari, PeopleNRG, Edge Creative Group, Socrex Inc, Thirsty Fish Design, Imperial Interiors, Nurses Lounge, and SoundByte Inc.

CONSULTANT/FREELANCE

Full-Stack Developer | March 2008 – March 2012

- Supported various companies web development initiatives using the LAMP stack.
- Built new features in proprietary software applications ranging from CMS to ERP.
- Application deployment and server administration.
- Technologies Used: Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, JSON, HTML, and CSS

Clients Include: VMware, Silver Cloud Partners, TwentySix2 Marketing, I-Tech Infrastructure, and Site on Time

EDUCATION

Lanier Technical Institute

PC Repair and Network Technician Certificate

Relevant Courses:

- Computer Concepts
- Hardware Installation/Maintenance
- Networking Fundamentals

Associates of Applied Science – Computer Support Specialist

Relevant Courses

- Intro to Windows Visual Basic
- Advanced Database
- Info Security Fundamentals
- Implement MS WIN2000 Net Dir
- Web Graphics I
- Web Graphics II
- Program Design & Development
- UNIX/LINUX Server Administration
- Internet Business Fundamentals